



Bipin Acharya

MIS Officer || Network Administrator

Batishputali, Kathmandu | 9847347930 | bipinikey@gmail.com



About Me

This is Copy of Bipin Acharya I Believe in "If people never did silly things, nothing intelligent would ever get done".

I am from Palpa Nepal, A team oriented MCS Student with professional experience in IT with progressive and significant hands on analyzing, implementing, troubleshooting and supporting information systems.

I have worked in ISP as Network Admin and currently working at Brewery Industry as MIS officer. I also do freelance Web development works.

Skills

MS Office	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■
Tableau,BI	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■
PHP(Laravel)	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■
Networking	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■
Linux	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■
Database(MySql)	■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■

Education

Nobel College
Bachelor of Computer Information System
Pokhara University (2013 - 2017)

Janata Higher Secondary School
Plus Two (Management)
HSEB Board (2011 - 2013)

Damkada Higher Secondary School
School Level Certificate
SLC Board (2002 - 2009)

Experience

Yeti Brewery Pvt. Ltd,
MIS Officer (March 2019 -)

Responsible for creating and managing the various databases used by Sales team and Management, Generate Daily Monthly summary statistics, rapid and initial analysis and findings from Primary Sales and Secondary Sales (Data from Navigator and Rosia Software). Develop strategies that are to be used in implementation of ERP software and hardware systems in the organization. Monitor MIS performance regularly to avoid unplanned outages and down times. Develop and implement MIS policies to ensure data accuracy and security.

Dugar Brothers & Sons (Mahindra),
MIS Officer (July 2018 - March 2019)

Responsible for preparing daily/weekly/monthly sales and stock report, Data mapping as per the requirement from Systems, Preparing presentations, Graphs and analytical reports. Issuing vehicle order form and placing order to Mahindra India. Opening PI, Quotation and coordinating with Dealers and branches of Mahindra Rise Nepal.

Websurfer Nepal Communication Pvt Ltd,
Sr. Enterprise Support (Feb 2016 – May 2018)

- Updating networks MRTG graphs in cacti.
- Configuration of HOTSPOT at client end router
- Coordinating with client as well as related departments in case of outages.
- Basic configuration of ports, switches VLAN.VPLS, MPLS, ASR
- Checking & Configuration of point-to-point devices AP/Station, PODs.
- Testing & Configuration of Mikrotik, Maipu Switch.
- Coordinating with NOC, Fiber, Wireless departments regarding any crucial issues.

Area of Interest

- Computer Networking & Cyber Security
- Information System Management
- Database Management
- Fintech, Banking & Insurance
- Image Processing, AR, VR

Training Taken

Search Engine Optimization(SEO)

December, 2017 (10 Days)

E lance Digital Media Pvt. Ltd, KTM

Laravel Framework Training

August, 2017 (2 Months)

School of Information Technology, KTM

Advance PHP

March, 2017 (3 Months)

Broadway Infosys, KTM

Computer Hardware and Networking

January 2012(6 Months)

Computer Point, Palpa

Non-Academic Activities

- ❖ Organized Hackathoon- #Hackforgood
Yakamoz Technology
- ❖ Organized HR Training Session
"I prepare for the real IT world "
- ❖ Contributor at Wikimedia's of Nepal
- ❖ Contributor at Google Map

Hobbies



Project Done

Restaurant Management System

Web app for automate your operations to all corners. Right from managing orders to menus, handling bills to receiving payments, the restaurant POS software takes complete care of your business.

(Laravel 5.7, PHP 7, Bootstrap, MySQL, Ajax)

Link : <https://www.restaurant.maitreyatech.com/>

Sports Team Website

Dynamic website made from larvel framework with Apache server and MYSQL for database for my Childhood Club Damkada Fc

Link : <http://damkadafc.com/>

Major Project (8th Semester)

(Grocery Management System-GMS in Laravel Framework)

Mini Project II (6th Semester)

(Easy Typing Practice Application for PC in JAVA)

Reference

Sales GM Yeti Brewery

Arun K.C, Ph: 9851078600

Head of Operation MV Dugar -Mahindra

Shambhu Pd Subedi, Ph: 9801012142

Deputy CTO in WebSurfer Nepal

Krishna Pd Pokhrel, Ph: 980102377

Follow Me

 <https://www.bipinacharya.com.np/>

 <https://github.com/lonewolf-bpn>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/bipinac/>